
Subject: Re: CCS Site Registration order - 59 Croftdown Road
 
Good morning Alyce
 
Could you please confirm whether the conditions have been discharged. 
 
Thanks
 
Amos 
 
 
 
Amos Goldreich AA Dip. ARB RIBA
Director
 
Amos Goldreich Architecture
Studio 32
Bickerton House
25 Bickerton Road
London N19 5JT
t +44(0)207272 6592
m +44(0)7949 276999
www.agarchitecture.net
 
Vision
 
To change people’s lives through architecture
by delivering innovative, enduring and well
considered designs along with a personal
and trustworthy service.
 
Awards
 
2019 Special Commendation: BD Small Projects Architect of the Year
2018 Winner: Daily Telegraph Home Building and Renovations Award
2018 Finalist: Building Award
2018 Winner: Spark Awards
2018 Shortlisted: AJ Retrofit Award
2018 Shortlisted: Sunday Times British Homes Award
Disclaimer Notice :
This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete the email and all attachments immediately. You
should not copy or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person.

From: Amos Goldreich <amos@agarchitecture.net>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 5:09 pm
To: Jeffery, Alyce
Cc: Katharina Thiel; Joseph Brown

http://www.agarchitecture.net/
mailto:amos@agarchitecture.net


Cc: Katharina Thiel; Joseph Brown
Subject: Re: CCS Site Registration order - 59 Croftdown Road
 
Hi Alyce
 
Demolishing will start this Friday 27.3.
 
Thanks
 
Amos
 
 
 
Amos Goldreich AA Dip. ARB RIBA
Director

 
Amos Goldreich Architecture
Studio 32
Bickerton House
25 Bickerton Road
London N19 5JT
 
t   +44(0)207272 6592
m +44(0)7949 276999
www.agarchitecture.net
 
LinkedIn I Instagram I Facebook I Twitter
 
Schedule a call

Vision
To change people’s lives through architecture
by delivering innovative, enduring and well
considered designs along with a personal
and trustworthy service.
 
Awards
2019 Winner: The international Architecture Award
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
2016 Winner: World Architecture Festival 
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should not copy or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents
to any other person.
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From: "Jeffery, Alyce" <Alyce.Jeffery@camden.gov.uk>
Date: Monday, 23 March 2020 at 16:58
To: Amos Goldreich <amos@agarchitecture.net>
Cc: Katharina Thiel <kathie.fb@gmail.com>, Joseph Brown <joseph@agarchitecture.net>
Subject: RE: CCS Site Registration order - 59 Croftdown Road
 
Hi Amos,
 
Can you please provide a date of when these would begin?
 
Kind regards,
-- 
Alyce Jeffery 
Planning Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 3292

    
The majority of Council staff are now working at home through remote, secure access to
our systems.
Where possible please now communicate with us by telephone or email. We have
limited staff in our offices to deal with post, but as most staff are homeworking due to the
current situation with COVID-19, electronic communications will mean we can respond
quickly.
 

From: Amos Goldreich <amos@agarchitecture.net> 
Sent: 23 March 2020 16:56
To: Jeffery, Alyce <Alyce.Jeffery@camden.gov.uk>
Cc: Katharina Thiel <kathie.fb@gmail.com>; Joseph Brown <joseph@agarchitecture.net>
Subject: Re: CCS Site Registration order - 59 Croftdown Road
 
Thanks Alyce. That’s good news
 
We plan to start with the demolishing of the existing garage asap. No other works has started.
 
Kind regards
 
Amos
 
 
 
Amos Goldreich AA Dip. ARB RIBA
Director
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From: "Jeffery, Alyce" <Alyce.Jeffery@camden.gov.uk>
Date: Monday, 23 March 2020 at 16:46
To: Amos Goldreich <amos@agarchitecture.net>
Cc: Katharina Thiel <kathie.fb@gmail.com>, "bartektycz@gmail.com"
<bartektycz@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: CCS Site Registration order - 59 Croftdown Road
 
Hi Amos,
 
The tree officer has confirmed the green roof details condition 10 can also be discharged.
 
With regards to the planning permission, what material operation has been carried out, or is
scheduled to be carried out and when?
 
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
Sent: 23 March 2020 15:11
To: Jeffery, Alyce <Alyce.Jeffery@camden.gov.uk>
Cc: Katharina Thiel <kathie.fb@gmail.com>; bartektycz@gmail.com
Subject: Re: CCS Site Registration order - 59 Croftdown Road
 
Hi Alyce
 
Thanks very much for your help with this application.
 
Best wishes
 
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
Date: Monday, 23 March 2020 at 15:03
To: Amos Goldreich <amos@agarchitecture.net>
Cc: Katharina Thiel <kathie.fb@gmail.com>, "bartektycz@gmail.com"
<bartektycz@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: CCS Site Registration order - 59 Croftdown Road
 
Hi Amos,
 
Thank you.
 
Generally consultees have a few weeks to respond, however given the urgency in this, I have
contacted the tree officers again today to review the green roof details submitted.
 
If they do not consider the details acceptable, I will remove condition 10 from the AOD
application, and just discharge condition 8 for now to ensure the parent permission does not
expire.
 
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
Sent: 23 March 2020 14:17
To: Jeffery, Alyce <Alyce.Jeffery@camden.gov.uk>
Cc: Katharina Thiel <kathie.fb@gmail.com>; bartektycz@gmail.com
Subject: FW: CCS Site Registration order - 59 Croftdown Road
 
Dear Alyce
 
Please find below and attached a confirmation that the site has been registered.
 
Kind regards
 
Amos
 
 
 
Amos Goldreich AA Dip. ARB RIBA
Director
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From: "enquiries@ccscheme.org.uk" <enquiries@ccscheme.org.uk>
Date: Monday, 23 March 2020 at 14:10
To: Amos Goldreich <amos@agarchitecture.net>
Subject: CCS Site Registration order - 59 Croftdown Road
 
Online order ID: SRO14478
Your ref: Katharina Thiel 

Dear Amos 

Thank you for applying to register your project with the Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
email is to acknowledge that your order has been received.

You have paid by credit card for the total amount of £290.40 (inc. VAT).

A VAT invoice will follow by email within 3-5 working days.

Please let us know if you have any questions by emailing enquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or calling 0800 783
1423 for further information.

Kind regards

Considerate Constructors Scheme
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Considerate Constructors Scheme | telephone: +44 1920 485959 | website: www.ccscheme.org.uk | email: enquiries@ccscheme.org.uk |
address: PO Box 75, Ware, Herts, SG12 0YX

Click here to learn more about the Considerate Constructors Scheme.   Please note the opinions expressed in this email are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the policy of the Considerate Constructors Scheme. If you believe you have received this email in
error please destroy it and notify enquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or call 0800 783 1423.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here
which tells you how we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.

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
protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact
the sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells
you how we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.

mailto:+44%201920%20485959
http://www.ccscheme.org.uk/
mailto:enquiries@ccscheme.org.uk
http://www.ccscheme.org.uk/index.php/ccs-ltd
mailto:enquiries@ccscheme.org.uk
http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement
http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement
http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement
http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement
http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement

